Swapnil Sutar

From: Pushpa Joshi <pushpa@deltapureindia.com>

Sent: 20 May 2024 13:06

To: Sarvesh Yelekar

Cc: Swapnil Sutar; Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; Ramendra Singh
Subject: RE: Need quote - PR for UV water purifier - TFSPL-2425-00186

Dear Sarvesh Sir,
As per the plant capacity mentioned, UV unit suggested is Alfa UV ECS 4L which is available @ 4250/- + GST.
Please approve the cost and share the PO to proceed further.

Best Regards,
Pushpa Joshi

---- On Mon, 20 May 2024 11:38:59 +0530 Sarvesh Yelekar <sarvesh.yelekar@travelfoodservices.com> wrote ---

Dear Swapnil
The capacity shall range between 50 to 75LPH.

Er. Sarvesh Yelekar

Manager — Projects & Maintenance
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Goa International Airport,

Mobile: + 91 8828418168

Website: www.travelfoodservices.com
www.k-hospitality.com

Travel Food Services



COLIBRATING
Creating memaries and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

N & e

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: 17 May 2024 18:44

To: Sarvesh Yelekar <sarvesh.yelekar@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Pushpa Joshi' <pushpa@deltapureindia.com>

Cc: Sarvesh Yelekar <sarvesh.yelekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Ramendra
Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Need quote - PR for UV water purifier - TFSPL-2425-00186

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sarvesh,
Please share the Capacity.

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
H | & +919987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Pushpa Joshi <pushpa@deltapureindia.com>

Sent: 17 May 2024 17:02

To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'Sarvesh Yelekar' <sarvesh.yelekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh
<ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: Re: Need quote - PR for UV water purifier - TFSPL-2425-00186

Dear Sir,
Greetings of the day!!

Kindly confirm the plant capacity to suggest you the UV unit size and price.



Best Regards,

Pushpa Joshi

---- On Tue, 14 May 2024 18:30:47 +0530 Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> wrote ---

Dear Partner,

Please quote for below UV Water purifier at Goa.

Aqua One Electric 200 LPH UV Commercial Water
Purifier at Rs 9400/unit in Changanacherry

Thanks & Regards,
Swapnil Sutar

H | & +919987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.






